S - John V here. Substantial progress this weekend and still at it. Would
like to report to you on status. Could talk any time tonight. Let me know
if you are available

I will call you around 930p.

sounds great. Preview: down to two issues. Would like to meet in the

a.m. and brief you and Neil.
For purposes of scheduling, I have meeting a at 11 and 3, but otherwise

available. Thanks Svetlana.



From: DeLorme, Christine Lee

To: McSweeny, Terrell P
Subject: Fwd: Follow up Briefing
Date: Saturday, April 02, 2016 8:52:58 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

From: "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com>

Subject: Follow up Briefing

Date: 02 April 2016 20:30

To: "DeLorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme @ftc.gov>, "Tzuker, Joshua" <jtzuker @ftc.gov>
Cc: "Alan Hoffman (AlanH@herbalife.com)" <AlanH @herbalife.com>, "Henry Wang
(henryw @herbalife.com)" <henryw @herbalife.com>

Hey There,

Alan, Henry and | are available any time Tuesday morning and in the afternoon until 2:30. Let us
know what works best and we will go from there. We will let you know if we are bringing anyone
else.

Enjoy the weekend.

Jon

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLp
801 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com

Confidentiality Nete: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or. otherwise protected from disclosure, Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyane other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at
www.davispolk.com for impertant information on this palicy.

From: DeLorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Leibowitz, Jon

Subject: RE: Standardized Receipts

Jon,
Josh and | are available this afternoon except for between 3-4pm, and also Monday after 11:30am.

Christine

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mailto:jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 6:35 PM
To: DelLorme, Christine Lee
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Subject: RE: Standardized Receipts

We'll have the economist who helped design the offer come in to speak with you. (Now |
understand why | had difficulty explaining it.)

Inclined to offer the briefing to the other Commissioners offices but want to chat with you first.
Best & thanks,

Jon
Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel

2]

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or. entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyane other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all coples. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at
www.davispolk.com for imporlant information on this policy.

From: DeLorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:02 PM

To: Leibowitz, Jon
Subject: Re: Standardized Receipts

I just got home so you can call me at|®

On: 30 March 2016 19:08, "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com> wrote:

Ah, but might | call you?

| want to give you a brief update (which | am certain will help satisfy your virtually insatiable
curiosity).

And if so, which of your two cell phones would be the correct one to call?

Best,

Jon

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLp
801 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202962 7050 tel

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to. which it is addressed and may contain information. that is privileged,
confidential or, otherwise, protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the, Information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message fo the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at

www davispolk.com for impertant information on this policy,

From: DelLorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov]
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Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 5:36 PM
To: Leibowitz, Jon
Subject: RE: Standardized Receipts

No need — thanks!

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mailto:jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March. 30, 2016 5:30 PM

To: DeLorme, Christine Lee

Subject: Re: Standardized Receipts

(D)3)6(1),(b)(3)21(F), (b)(#)

Jon

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 30, 2016, at 3:56 PM, DeLorme, Christine Lee <cdelorme @ftc.gov> wrote:

| don’t think | had a specific second question — although | am interested in how you
worked ou{®)E)6(0).P)4)

Thanks,
Christine

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mailto:jon.leibowitz vispol
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Delorme, Christine Lee

Subject: Standardized Receipts

Hi Christine,

(b)(3)6(1),(b)3):21(F),(D)(4)

Best,
Jon
Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
jon.lei z{@dayi 200
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Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
or the infarmation herein or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohiblted.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments
thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at www.davispolk.com for important information on this palicy.

From: DelLorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Leibowitz, Jon; Alan Hoffman; McSweeny, Terrell P.
Cc: Saceda, Joneta

Subject: Re: Call

Great, thanks,

On: 16 March 2016 16:11, "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com>

wrote:
No. problem, we will see you at 9:30.
Jon & Alan

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
lon.Jeibowilz@davispolk.com

<image001.jpg>

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
or the information herein or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this emall or the information herein, by anyone other than
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the me ssage to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments
thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at www.davispolk.com for important information on this policy.

From: DeLorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Alan Hoffman; McSweeny, Terrell P.
Cc: Saceda, Joneta; Leibowitz, Jon
Subject: Re: Call

Alan,

Good to hear. T can make it at 9 if necessary, but is there any chance you could do
10 or even 9:30 instead? (I've got a lot of St. Patrick's day prep tasks to deal with
in the am).

Christine


mailto:on.!elbowitz@davispolk.com
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On: 16 March 2016 15:53, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH @herbalife.com> wrote:

Christine: We had a really positive and productive meeting with staff. Would
love to come in and tell you about it tomorrow at 9 am if you have a few
moments.

Alan Hoffman | Executive Vice President | Global Corporate Affairs

Herbalife Nutrition | 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015
Direct 213 745 0585 | Mobilg(0)6) | Fax 213 765 9885 | alanh@herbalife.com

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives

around the globe at http:/IAmHerbalife.com/blog

From: "McSweeny, Terrell P." <tmcsweeny@ftc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016.at 11:36 AM

To: Alan Hoffman <alanh balife. >, "DelLorme, Christine Lee"
<cdelorme@ftc.gov>
Cc: "Saceda, Joneta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>, Jon Leibowitz <j ibowi ‘ >

Subject: Re: Call

Folks - I can't do tmrw morning. Although I'm happy for you to talk to Christine
and Josh then.

On: 16 March 2016 15:33, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH @herbalife.com> wrote:
If it works for you, why don’t we come in tomorrow at 9 am.

Alan Hoffman | Executive Vice President | Global Corporate Affairs

Herbalife Nutrition | 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015
Direct 213 745 0585 | Mobile|(b)(8) Fax 213 765 9885 | alanh@herbalife.com

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is.improving people’s lives
around the globe at http:/IAmHerbalife com/blog

From: "Delorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme@ftc.gov>
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Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:27 AM

To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@herbalife.com>, "McSweeny, Terrell P."
<tmcsweeny@ftc.gov>

Cc: "Saceda, Joneta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>, Jon Leibowitz <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com>
Subject: Re: Call

Of course.

On: 16 March 2016 14:21, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH @herbalife.com> wrote:

So the team is with staff right now and it might be best to wait until their meeting
is completed so we have that intelligence. Don’t want to waste your time. OK if
I e mail you once the meeting is over?

Alan Hoffman | Executive Vice President | Global Corporate Affairs
Herbalife Nutrition | 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015
Direct 213 745 0585 | Mobile Fax 213 765 9885 | alanh@herbalife com

Learmn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people’s lives

around the globe at hitpJ/IAmHerbalife.com/blog

From: "DeLorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme @ftc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:12 AM

To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@herbalife.com>, "McSweeny, Terrell P."
<tmcsweeny@ftc.gov>

Cc: "Saceda, Joneta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Call

Alan,

| am available this afternoon if you'd like to chat while Terrell is in transit -- except for
between 3-4pm, when | have another call. If you want to set up sormething for
tomorrow when Terrell is back in the office, she is available before 11am and also
between 2-3pm. Please let me know what you would prefer.

Thanks,
Christine

From: Alan Hoffman ilto: li
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:06 PM
To: McSweeny, Terrell P.

Cc: Saceda, Joneta; DelLorme, Christine Lee
Subject: Re: Call
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Happy to do so. And | can push my flight back if necessary.

Best in Boston.

Alan Hoffman | Executive Vice President | Global Corporate Affairs
Herbalife Nutrition | 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015
Direct 213 745 0585 | Mobilg{b)(6) | Fax 213 765 9885 | nh@herbalife.com

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people’s lives

around the globe at http:// lif |

From: "McSweeny, Terrell P." <tfmcsweeny@ftc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:03 AM

To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@herbalife.com>
Cc: "Saceda, Joneta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>, "Delorme, Christine Lee"

<cdelorme @ftc.gov>
Subject: Re: Call

Thanks for your note. | am actually in Boston today - in theory someone should have picked
up your call - sorry you had to leave a VM. | think it may be helpful for my team to learn
more about this proposal. Can we set up a call? Copying Christine and Joneta.

On: 16 March 2016 13:47, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH@herbalife.com> wrote:

Commissioner:

| left a voicemail but | fear your administrative assistant may
be out today due to.the Metro being closed.

If you have a moment, please give me a call.

D)) 6().(0)(3) 2100 (D))
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(0)(3):6(1).(0)(3):21(f).(b)(4)

If there is anything else causing you concern, call me directly.

(0)(6)

Alan Hoffman | Executive Vice President | Global Corporate Affairs
Herbalife Nutrition | 800 W lympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015
Direct 213 7450585 | Mobile|(R)E) | Fax 213 765 9885 | alanh@herbalife.com

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives
around the globe at htip://IAmHerbalife.com/blog




From: Delorme, Christine Lee

To: McSweeny, Terrell P
Subject: Fwd: Hi Christine,
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:12:52 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

From: "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com>
Subject: Hi Christine,

Date: 21 April 2016 19:43

To: "DeLorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme @ftc.gov>

Cc: "Chang, Alicia Llosa" <alicia.chang@davispolk.com>
Hope all is well.

Would you have time to chat tomorrow afternoon? [P)X3):21(0)

(b)(3):21(f)

Best,
Jon & Alicia
Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
: bowiz@davl

7]

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyane other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's grivacy policy located at

www.davispolk.com for important information on this policy.
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From: Bintz, Marsa M.

To: Martinez, Melody; labouin, Sheya

Ce: McSweeny, Terrell (Terrell. McSweeny@usdoj.gov); Leibowitz, lon
Subject: Scheduling a lunch with jon Leibowitz and Commissioner McSweeny
Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 4:00:43 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Jon asked that | contact you to set up a lunch during the last part of August. Jon currently is

available on Monday, August 22" or almost anytime the next week of August gth -September 24,

Please let us know if any of these dates work for her schedule.
Thank you for.your assistance.

Best,

Marsa M. Bintz
Administrative Assistant

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLp
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202962 7181 tel
inz@dayl

a8

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or.otherwise. protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyane other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at

www.davispolk.com for impertant information on this policy.
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(b)5)

Greisman, Lois C.

— ———
From: Villafranco, John <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com> ()
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 8:36 PM
To: Greisman, Lois C.

Subject: Re:

Thank you Lois.

On Jan 7, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Greisman, Lois C. <LGREISMAN@ftc.qov> wrote:

Thanks John. | will be in touch sometime tomorrow afternoon. L

On: 07 January 2016 18:19, "Villafranco, John" <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com> wrote:

Lois

Thanks again for meeting yesterday and today, and for the follow-up call. As discussed, | am hoping you
will consider recommending that we put off the Bureau Director meeting for two to three weeks. We
would like to come back in with Dr. Joseph Farrell on January 13 and continue today’s discussion, which |
thought contributed significantly to a greater understanding for all. | am hopeful that additional time
may reveal a mutually acceptable option, which could lead to a revised counter-proposal. More time
will also create additional opportunities for me to speak with you directly, as we continue to explore
various options.

As has been acknowledged, the company has been entirely responsive and has engaged in a good faith
effort to resolve our differences. While | understand that these conversations can continue following
the BD meeting, | am concerned that positions could harden and limited time will make it more difficult
to find a way through. Given the magnitude of this matter, the progress that has been made, and the
work that remains undone, | believe a short extension would be in everyone’s interest.

Thank you for considering this request. | am around tomorrow if you would like to discuss it further.

John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

Washington Harbour, Suite 400

3050 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20007
0:[(202)342-8423 | m:

jvillafranco@kelleydrye.com
Website | Bio | Vcard | Blog
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The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be
protected from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or
dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think
that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from
disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this
communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail
message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye &
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



(b)(5)

Greisman, Lois C.

From: Henry Wang <henryw@herbalife.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:30 PM
To: Greisman, Lois C.

Cc: Andrew Strenio, Jr.; John Villafranco
Subject: Follow-up Questions [confidential]

Lois,

Thank you again for trying to schedule a meeting last week to brainstorm on possible solutions. Following up
on our discussions and at your suggestion, below are a few questions that we believe will help crystallize the
issues and help us work together to narrow the gap between us.

In addition, we aim to provide a further counterproposal on Friday that we believe addresses Staff's core
concerns as identified in Janet's email from last week. We remain available to discuss these matters with you
and continue to believe that, given our shared consumer-protection goals, a mutually beneficial resolution
remains possible.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter,

Henry.

(b)3)6(7), (b)(3):21(F), (b)(4)
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®)3) (1. B)3) 2111 (D)A)

Henry C. Wang | Senior Vice President | Associate General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer
Herbalife | 800 West Olympic Boulevard | Suite 406

Los Angeles, CA 90015 | HenryW@herbalife.com
213-746-0491 Direct | 213-765-9890 Fax [[[5)6) ____ |Mobile

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may be privileged. The information herein may also be
protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this e-mail, its content, and attachment (if any) is prohibited except by or on behalf of the
intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email,
delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you.
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Greisman, Lois C.

From: Strenio, Andrew <astrenio@sidley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Greisman, Lois C,

Cc: Henry C. Wang Esq. (HenryW @herbalife.com)
Subject: Letter

Attachments: 07122016140827-0001.pdf

CONFIDENTIAL

Lois, please see the attached.
Andy

ANDREW J. STRENIO, JR.
Partner

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20005
+1 202 736 8614

astrenio@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

SIDLEY
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
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Todaro, Christine

From: Greisman, Lois C,

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:11 AM

To: Ammerman, Janet; Todaro, Christine; Solis, Laura M.; Hanks, Daniel
Cc: Vaca, Monica E.

Subject: FW: Follow-up Questions [confidential]

From: Henry Wang [mailto: henryw@herbalife.com]
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

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Henry.

(D)(3):6(1,(D)(3):21(1),(b)(4)
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(D)(3):6(1),(0)3)21(1).(b)(4)

Henry C. Wang | Senior Vice President | Associate General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer
Herbalife | 800 West Olympic Boulevard | Suite 406
Los Angeles, CA 90015 | HenryW@herbalife.com

213-745-0491 Direct | 213-765-9890 Fax ||(0)(E) Mobile

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
delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone, Thank you.
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To: Watson, Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov]
From: Villafranco, John

Sent: Sun 2/21/2016 5:23:06 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Scheduling

MAIL_RECEIVED: Sun 2/21/2016 5:23:15 PM

Thank you. Enjoy what is left of your Sunday.

On Feb 21, 2016, at 2:22 PM, Watson, Shaundra <SWATSON@fic.gov> wrote:

T would be happy to discuss tomorrow, Thanks
PR

From: Villafranco, John :

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 4:21 PM
Tu: Walsun, Shaundre

Subject: Re: Scheduling

I would appreciate if we could discuss this tomorrow. We are doing our very best to schedule these meetings and have
offered a number of options that will ensure this process is completed in a timely manner,

I will call you mid-day.

Thank vou

John

On Feb 21, 2016, at 2:12 PM, Watson, Shaundra <SWATSON @ ftc.gov> wrote:

We would hikely need to stick 10 the schiedule we previously discussed—March 7, March 9, March 10, and Mareh 11, with o possibility of

extending it 1o Marcl 14

From: Villafranco, John i

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 4:12 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: Re: Scheduling

Shaundra
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I will check on March 14, Are any of the Commissioners available on March 15 and 167 What about March 17 and
18, or any day the following week?

Let's plan on circling up tomorrow after we have checked calendars.

Thanks again for your help here.

John

On Feb 21, 2016, at 1:34 PM, Watson, Shaundra <SWATSON@ftc.gov> wrote:

John,

This likely won't work for us, and we will hikely need to do more than one meeting on each day, Also, would vou be available atall
on March 147

Thinks,

Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John -

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

Thank you for your efforts in coordinating schedules. We will have a large contingent from the company
attending and presenting at these meetings, so | understand how difficult it can be to find days that work for
$0 many people.

Our attendees our all available on March 9 and 10. Unfortunately, senior management cannot be present on
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March 7. The full contingent is available, however, on March 15 and 16. | know you had hoped to complete
the round of meetings by March 11, but | am hoping it will not be a problem to extend three business days
into the following week, so that our principal presenters can all be in place. Of course, | understand that you
will need to coordinate on your end with the various offices.

As we discussed, we are hoping to meet for two hours, but no less than 90 minutes, and our strong preference
is to complete the meetings over four days (and not double up on any one day). This is a matter of critical
importance to the Company and to the Commission, and these meetings will be the culmination of two years
of staff investigation. | am hopeful that we can arrive at a meeting schedule that will allow all involved to
dedicate their complete attention to the matter at hand.

Thank you for your consideration.
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren L_Ll

lvillafranco@kelleydrye.com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:43 PM
To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

John,

Upon further consultation. we could offer either two meetings on March 7 (with Commissianer Ohthausen and Commissioner
MeSweeny jand two meetings on Marel [0 (with Chairwenan Ramirez and Commissianer Brill). or you could meet with
Commissioner Ohlivwsen on March 7, Commissioner McSweeny on March 9. and Chiasrwoman Ramirez and Commissioner Brill on
March 10, However. if you move Commissioner MeSweeny s meeting from Mareh 7 (o March 9. she will only have 90 minutes on
March 9, as opposed 1o 1wo hours on Marcli 7. (1 will still need 1o verifv whether all of the other Conumissioners lave two hours
available.) Please let me know vour final preference

Kand regards.

Shaondra


mailto:rnai!to:SWATSON@ftc.goyJ

From: Villafranco, John [mailto:

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

Are there any other options that week? We have a large contingent coming from across the country and our
preference was not to double up both days, especially with a two-day gap between meetings.

John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
202 Léi.'!.‘_-"!.:?.g!}.J._zn

ivilafranco@kelleydrye.com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto;
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

ol

It nens out that we need to do two on March 7 and two on March 10, T will follow up on wliether each Comnussioner will do b0
minites or two hours and get back to you

Thanks,

Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John ; I
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:00 PM

To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: Scheduling


mailto:majlto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy

Shaundra

It looks like the 7, 9", and 10" is the better option. | believe you indicated availability for one meeting on 3.7,
oneon 3.9, and 2 on 3.10. As| mentioned, we are hoping to reserve two hours for each of these meetings.

| would appreciate your confirmation of my understanding and you identification of the sequence of
commissioners with whom we will meet. | would also appreciate if you could provide the scheduled times on
each of these days.

Thank you for your assistance in getting these meetings on the calendar.
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warran LLP
Washingten Harbouir, 5ulte 400

3050 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20007
0:{202) 342-3423 | m|(b)(6)

jvillatranco@kelleydrye.com
Wabsite | Bio | Veard | Blog

The information contained in this E-mail message 15 privileged, confidential, and may be protected from
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

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from
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
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its usc.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure;
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have reecived this C-mail message in crror, please reply
to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However., it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye &
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure;
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject
1o legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be
aware that any other use, printing, copving, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use,



To: Watson, Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov]
From:  Villafranco, John

Sent: Tue 2/23/2016 10:13:22 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Scheduling

MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 2/23/2016 10:13:32 PM

Oh, Monday mid-moming would be preferred.

John E, Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLD
o (202) M42.842% | m

jeillafmnenia kellevdrye com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM
To: Villafranco, John
Subject: RE: Scheduling

Dear John,

Tnank you very much for confirming the availability on March 9, 10, and 11. In regard te the meeting times, as | mentioned earlier, |
relayed your request for a two-hour meeting to each office, but the length of the meeling Is up to each Commissioner, so | will have o
schedule the meetings based on the Instructions | have received from each Commissioner. Note that the meeting on March 10 is for two

haurs; the other three meetings would be 90 minutas.

In regard to March 11, the Chairwoman is net avallable earlier in the morming, but | could see whetner she would be willing to meet during
the lunch hour (11:30-1:00). | will get back to you on that issue.

Finally, | understand your preference, but given that the March 7 date does not work on your end, we will have to procead with scheduling
the last meeting on March 14. There is a moming and afternoon slot available—please let me know your preference.,

Kind regards,

Shaundra


mailto:mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
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From: Villafranco, John ;

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

I have confirmed availability for March 9, 10, and 11. From your email it looks like all of those meetings would be 90
minutes. If there is any way to add another 30 minutes to any or all of those meetings, we would appreciate it sincerely. We
are flexible on meeting times on any of those days. If possible, a morning meeting on the 11* would be preferred.

With regard to the fourth meeting, our strong preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, 17, or 18, or any day the following
week. If this is an absolute impossibility, we will proceed on the March 14. 1 appreciate your willingness to explore
alternatives to the March 14" date.

Thank vou for your continued consideration as we nail this down.
John

John E, Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warmnen
o (202) M2-8428 | m

Pillalmoeod kelleydrye comn

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:53 PM

To: Villafranco, John

Subject: Scheduling

John,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier today. | wanted to follow up with more specific information regarding the upcoming meetings.
Here is the current schedule:


mailto:mal!to:SWATSON@ftc.aov

March 9, 3:30-5:00
March 10, 9:30-11:30

March 11, 1-2:30 (the time is somewhat flexible if you need a change, but in any case it would be 80 minutes)

With regard to the fourth meeting, as | mentioned earlier today, it would either need to be on March 7 or March 14 for 90 minutes. The
timing s flexible on those dates, but we would need to proceed with those dates. The March 7 date s preferable, but we can make March
14 work if necessary.

Kind regards,

Shaundra

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protecied from discloswie, please be
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal
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
arising in any way from its use.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal
restriction or sanction, If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, However, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.


http:9:30-11.30

To: Watson, Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov]
From: Villafranco, John

Sent: Thur 3/3/2016 6:23:22 PM

Importance: Normal

MAIL_RECEIVED: Thur 3/3/2016 6:23:35 PM

Shaundra

Just left you a vm regarding next week. Please call when you have a chance. 202.342.8423
Thanks

John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

Washington Harbour, Sulte 400

3050 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20007
0:(202) 342-8423 | m

wilafranco@kellevdrye com
Website | Bio | Veard | Rlog

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error. please reply to the sender.

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
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To: Watson, Shaundra|SWATSON@ftc.gov]
From:  Villafranco, John
Sent: Thur 3/3/2016 6:27:44 PM

Importance: Normal
Subject: RE:RE:
MAIL_RECEIVED: Thur 3/3/2016 6:28:03 PM

Just jumped on another call. | will be off in 5 minutes. Will call then?

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
0:(202) 342-8423 | m:

ivillafranco@kelleydrys.com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE:

Hi Jolu

1 just gave vou & call but missed you.
Thanks.

Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John :

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 5:23 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject:

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

3050 K Street, NW, Wa: 7
0:(202] 342-8423 | m

il c elleydrye.c
vyebsite | Blo | viarst | Bigg

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
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage
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

Sent: Mon 3/7/2016 3:30:25 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Scheduling

MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 3/7/2016 3:30:38 PM

Shaundra
No problem with the start time for the meeting with Commissioner Brill. | will let you know about attendees tomorrow.
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley }?‘1\&“«1“\.11!
o (202) 112-8423 )(5!

riilafranco@ kebleydrye com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Dear John

I wanted to let you know that Commissioner Brill needs 1o push back the start time for her meeting on Thursday by 15 minutes, which
means It will start at 9:45, not 9:30. She is still available for two hours, though

Also, could you send me a list of the meeting attendees?
Thanks,
Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John
Sent: Wednesday, February 24 2016 6:00 PM


mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov

To: Watson, Shaundra
Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra
Thank you. I will be sure to send a list of attendees once it is finalized.
John

John E, Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLE

iflafmg o kelley drve com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:42 PM
To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

John,

Thanks very much for your message. | wanted to provide you with the details for the final meeting schedule, included below.
March 9, 3:30-5:00 (Commissioner McSweeny)

March 10, 9:30-11:30 (Commissioner Brill)

March 11, 11:30-1.00 (Chairwoman Ramirez)

March 14, 10:30-12:00 (Commissioner Ohlhausen)

In advance of the meetings. it would be great if you could send me a list of attendees.

Kind regards,


mailto:ma!lto:SWATSON@ftc.goy

Shaundra

From: Villafrance, John :

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:09 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

We are confirmed for March 9, 10, 11, and 14. When you have finalized the times and sequence of meetings on your end,
please forward the final schedule to me.

Thanks again. And I look forward to seeing you soon,
John

John E. Villafranco

Relley Drve & Warren LLI?
o (202) 428423 | m

juillafmneoid kelevdrye com

From: Watson, Shaundra .

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM
To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Dear John,

Thank you very much for confirming the availability an March 8, 10, and 11, In regard to the meeting times, as | mentioned earlier, |
relayed your request for a two-hour meeting to each office, but the length of the meeting s up to each Commissioner, so | will have to
schedule the meetings based on the instructions | have received from each Commissioner. Note that the meeting on March 10 is for two
hours; the other three mestings would be 90 minutes,
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In regard to March 11, the Chairwoman is not available earlier in the moming, but | could see whether she would be willing to meet during
the lunch hour (11:30-1:00). | will get back to you on that issue

Finally, | understand your preference, but given that the March 7 date does not work on your end, we will hava to proceed with scheduling
the last meeting on March 14 There is a morning and afternoon slot available—pleasa let me know your preferance.

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
are flexible on meeting times on any of those days, If possible, a morning meeting on the 11® would be preferred.

With regard to the fourth meeting, our strong preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, 17, or I8, or any day the following
week. If this is an absolute impossibility, we will proceed on the March 11. - I appreciate your willingness to explore
alternatives to the March 14" date,

Thank you for your continued consideration as we nail this down.
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren 4
o (202) M2-B2Y | m
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From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.qov]
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
Here is the current schedule;

Marcn 9, $:30-5:00
March 10, 9:30-11:30

March 11, 1-2:30 (the time is somewhat flexible if you need a change. but in any case it would be 90 minutes)

With regard to the fourth meeting, as | mentioned earlier today, it would either need to be on March 7 or March 14 for 90 minutes. The
timing is flexible on those dates, but we would need to proceed with those dates. The March 7 date is preferable, but we can make March
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
recipient Lo ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage
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



To: ‘Villafranco, John'[JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com]
From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Tue 3/8/2016 7:18:16 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Scheduling

MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 3/8/2016 7:18:00 PM

John,

If you ask for her, the security guard will call her office, and they will send someone down to escort you to the meeting room
Kind regards,

Shauridira

From: Villafranco, John [mailto:Villafranco@KelleyDrye.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 6:17 PM

To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Thank you Shaundra. | look forward to seeing you later this week.
Is there someone we should ask for when we arrive to meet with Commissioner McSweeny tomorrow?
John

Johm E, Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
o (202) 328423 | m

juillafrango kelleydrye.com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 6:15 PM

To: Villafranco, John
Subject: RE: Scheduling
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Dear John,

Thanks so much for passing along this information, We will have colleagues from our Bureaus of Consumer Protection and Economics,
as well as our Office of General Counsel, attend the meetings.

Kind regards,

Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John 4

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 7:19 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

The following individuals are expected to attend:

Herbalife

Michael O. Johnson, CEO

John Desimone, CFO

Mark Friedman, General Counsel
Ibi Fleming, Senior Vice President

Henry Wang, Assistant General Counsel

Qutside Counsel

Doug Axel, Sidley

JB Kelly, Cozen O'Connor
Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk
Dana Rosenfeld, KDW

Andrew Strenio, Sidley


mailto:JVlllafranco@KellevDrye.comJ
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John Villafranco, KDW

Economists

Joseph Farrell

Walter Vandaele
Could you provide a list of expected attendees on your end?
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Drye & Warren )
0 (202) 2842 | m

villalmngngd kellevdrve com

From: Watson, Shaundra [mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Dear John,

| wantad tn let yout know that Commissinner Rrill nasds tn push hark the start time far her mesting nn Thureday hy 15 minites, which
means it will start at 9:45, not 9:30. She is still available for two hours, though,

Also, could you send me a list of the meeting attendees?
Thanks,
Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John ilto;
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 6:00 PM


http:majlto:Mlafraoco@Ke!leyOrve.com
mailto:fmal!to:SWATSON@ftc.goy

To: Watson, Shaundra
Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra
Thank you. I will be sure to send a list of attendees once it is finalized.
John

John E, Villafranco

Kelley Dreye & Warren LLE

vitlafmy o hellevdrye com

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

March 14, 10:30-12:00 (Commissioner Chlhausen)

In advance of the meetings, it would be great if you could send me a list of attendees.

Kind regards,


mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy

Shaundra

From: Villafranco, John :

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:09 PM
To: Watson, Shaundra

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Shaundra

We are confirmed for March 9, 10, 11, and 14. When you have finalized the imes and sequence of meetings on your end,
please forward the final schedule to me.

Thanks again. And I look forward to seeing you soon.
John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Dirve & Warren LLIP
0 (202) 342842 | m

juiltalmncod kelley drye com

From: Watson, Shaundra ;

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM
To: Villafranco, John

Subject: RE: Scheduling

Dear John,

Thank you very much for confirming the availability an March 8, 10, and 11. In regard to the meeting times, as | mentioned earlier, |
relayed your request for a two-hour meeling to each office, but the length of the meeting is up to each Commissioner, so | will have to
schedule the meetings based on the instructions | have received from each Commissioner. Note that the meeting on March 10 is for two
hours; the other three meetings would be 90 minutes.


mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov

In regard to March 11, the Chairwoman is not available earlier in the moming, but | could see whether she would be willing to meet during
the lunch hour (11:30-1:00). | will get back to ycu on that issue

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

From: Villafranco, John §

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
are flexible on meeting times on any of those days. If possible, a morning meeting on the 11® would be preferred.

With regard to the fourth meeting, our strong preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, 17, or I8, or any day the following
week. If this is an absolute impossibility, we will proceed on the March 11, I appreciate your willingness to explore
alternatives to the March 14" date,

Thank you for vour continued consideration as we nail this down.

John

John E. Villafranco

Kelley Dryve & Warren LLP
o (202) M2-842Y |'m



willatmngn kelley deve com

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

Marcn 9, 3:30-5:00
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
defect that might affect any computer system into which it s received and opened, However, it is the responsibility of the
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

restriction or sanction. If you think that vou have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

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
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have reccived this C-mail message in error, please reply to the sender,

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
From: Villafranca, John

Sent: Tue 3/8/2016 10:44:12 PM

Importance: Normal

MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 3/8/2016 10:44:19 PM

Shaundra

Please add Nitin Reddy (Sidley) to the list of attendees.
Thank you.

John

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be
protected from disclosure;

please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disciosure or dissemination ot this
communication may be

subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in
error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be
free of any virus or

other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened.
Howaver, it is the

responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
Kelley

Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.


mailto:Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov

To: Koulousias, Amandalakoulousias@ftc.gov)
From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Wed 3/9/2016 1:55:29 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Final List of Attendees
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/9/2016 1:55:29 PM

FYL
From: "Villafranco, John" <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com>
Subject: Final List of Attendees
Date: 09 March 2016 10:35
To: "Watson, Shaundra" <SWATSON@ftc.gov>
Shaundra

The following is our final list of attendees for this week’s (and Monday’s) meeting. Note that Dana Rosenfeld will not be
present today.

Herbalifl

Michael O. Johnson, CEO

John Desimone, CFO

Mark Friedman, General Counsel

Ibi Fleming, Senior Vice President
Henry Wang, Assistant General Counsel

Alan Hoffman, Exccutive VP Global Corporate Affairs

Outside Counsel

Doug Axel, Sidley

JB Kelly, Cozen O'Connor
Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk
Dana Rosenfeld, KDW
Andrew Strenio, Sidley

Nitin Reddy, Sidley


mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
http:JVillafranco@t.:elleyDrye.com

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
restriction or sanction. [f you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

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



To: Carter, Monica M.[MCARTER@ftc.gov)
From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:22 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Final List of Attendees
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:22 PM

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
mailto:M.[MCARTER@ftc.gov

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



To: Burris, C. Kawezya[cburris@ftc.gov]: Davis, Annaladavis@ftc.gov}; Tzuker, Joshualjtzuker@ftc.gov]; DeLorme, Christine
Lee[cdelorme@ftc.gov]

From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:20 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Final List of Attendees

MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:32 PM

FYL

Begin Forwarded Message:
From: "Villafranco, John" <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com>
Subject: Final List of Attendees

Date: 09 March 2016 10:35
To: "Watson, Shaundra" <SWATSON@ fte gov>

Shaundra

The following is our final list of attendees for this week's (and Monday 's) meeting. Note that Dana Rosenfeld will not be
present today.

Herbalife

Michael O. Johnson, CEO

John Desimone, CFO

Mark Friedman, General Counsel

Ibi Fleming, Senior Vice President
Henry Wang, Assistant General Counsel

Alan Hoffman, Executive VP Global Corporate Affairs

Outside Counsel

Doug Axel. Sidley

JB Kelly, Cozen O’'Connor
Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk

Dana Rosenfeld, KDW


mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
http:JVillafranco@KelleyD1)'e.com
mailto:Lee[cdelorme@ftc.gov
mailto:JoshuaUtzuker@ftc.gov
mailto:Anna[adavls@ftc.gov
mailto:Kawezya[cburris@ftc.gov

Andrew Strenio, Sidley
Nitin Reddy, Sidley

John Villafranco, KDW

Economists
Joseph Farrell

Walter Vandacle

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal
restriction or sanction, If you think that you have received this C-mail message in crror, please reply to the sender.

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
From:  Davis, Anna

Sent: Wed 3/9/2016 2:39:04 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Final List of Attendees
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/9/2016 2:39:05 PM

Whew! That's quite a list..

From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Burris, C. Kawezya; Davis, Anna; Tzuker, Joshua; DeLorme, Christine Lee
Subject: Fwd: Final List of Attendees

FYL

Begin Forwarded Message:

From: "Villafranco, John" <) Villafranco@KelleyDrye.com>
Subject: Final List of Attendees

Date: 09 March 2016 10:35

To: "Watson, Shaundra" <SWATSON@fic.gov>

Shaundra

The following is our final list of attendees for this week’s (and Monday's) meeting. Note that Dana Rosenfeld will not be
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


http:ftc.11.ov
http:Drye.com
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov

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
From:  Leibowitz, Jon
Sent: Mon 4/3/2016 9:56:40 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject: Hi Shaundra,
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 4/3/2016 9:56:48 PM

Hope all is well.

Left you a vin on Friday afternoon to the effect that, if you want a briefing on where we are in the Herbalife settlement (settled
injunctive relief, still fairly far apart on money, but we believe on balance moving toward settlement), we are happy to come in
to speak with you and any of vour colleagues in the Chairwoman’s office. John Villafranco and Andy Strenio have been
speaking with the Marketing Practices folks but you may want to touch base with Lois & Co. to see if they are interested in
joining or feel like they have this covered.

Just let me know either way,
Best,

Jon

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwall Lip
901 15th Strest NW
Washington, DC 20008

202 962 T050 1ol

prenowiz@duepeth.com

DavisPolk

Cmmmlmy Nole  This emal |s intended only for the person ar entty to which @ Is aodressed and may contain information that is privilaged, confi or from

2o use. lion, distribution ar copylng of this email or the Iriormmn herwin or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this emall or the information herein, by anyone ather
than the inlended recipent. of an amployee or agent bble for d 10 the inlended reipient, s sinally probibitac. If you have received this emall in eror, plaase nofy the
sander immadiately and destroy the original massage, lny attas hments ih«olo md all cophc Pleasa rafer ta tha firm's piivecy policy loostod at www daviapetk cor for important information on this

palicy
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To: Ramirez, Edith[eramirez@ftc.gov]
From: Watson, Shaundra

Sent: Mon 4/4/2016 11:46:40 AM
Importance: Normal

smiect FW: Hi Shaundra,

MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 4/4/2016 11:46:00 AM

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mallto:jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 9:57 PM

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
to speak with you and any of your colleagues in the Chairwoman's office. John Villafranco and Andy Strenio have been
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

Jon Lelbowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwall i@
801 15th Streat NW
Washinglon, DC 70008

202 062 7050 tel

lon. o pawits @ divsee b opm

DavisPolk

cmnumull-, Noto: This email Is intended only for the persan or entlty fo which  |s addressad and may conlain information that m priviloged, confidantial or olherwise p 4 from disclosiire

ized use, . distribution or copying of this email or the information heredn or laking any action in refiance on the contents of this emait of the nlumn!mremn by anyone ather
Ih-lnh inlended -ulm of an employee or agent responaible for deliverng the message 1o the Intended recipient, is staotly prohibited |f you have recened this email in emor. please nolify the
sender mmediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thenalo and all coples. Piease rafer to the fim's privicy palicy located ab yww dayispoly,com for important information on this
policy
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From: Leibowitz, lon

To: Ramirez, Edith
Subject: Re: Hi Edith
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:23:38 PM

Thanks. T was going to ask about Judge Cuellar, too, but will hold that thought.
)

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2016, at 8:19 PM, Ramirez, Edith <eramirez@ fic.gov> wrote:

lon,

| appreciate you letting me know on both counts.
Was very saddened to hear about Justice Scalia.
Edith

From: Leibowitz, Jon N

Sent: Monday, Febmary 15, 2016 06:10 PM
To: Ramirez, Edith

Subject: Hi Edith

Hope you had a wonderful weekend.

Didn't want you to find out from anyone else so telling you myself that we have just
been hired by Herbalife—hopefully, to help facilitate a settlement.

(I checked with the FTC Ethics Office as well as my conscience on these matters, David
Vladeck, and they both told me it was ok.)

Also representing FE@ HSR |

[PrEITsR
FmTFI?ﬂ_|
Btw: do you happen to know either Paul Watford or Jacqueline Nguyen on CA9, both of
whom have been speculated as possible Supreme Court picks?

Best,

Jon

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLe
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
itz @davisgiol

<image001.jpg>

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosura. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
or the information herein or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this emall or the information herein, by anyane other than


mailto:eramirez@ftc.~ov

the intended recipient, or an employes or agent responsibie for delivering the message to the intended recipient. is strictly prohibited.
It you have received this email in error, please notity the sender immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments
thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at www davispoli com for important information on this policy.



From: Lelbowitz, Jon

To: Ramirez, Edith
Subject: RE: Hi Edith
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:11:59 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Here is a very nice piece on Justice Scalia who, btw always seemed to hoid the FTC in very high

esteem:

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwel| LLp
901 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005

202 962 7050 tel
n.eil i Vi e,

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
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is striclly prohibiled. If you have received this email in error, please notily the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any atlachments thereto and all coples. Please refer lo the firm's grvacy policy located at

for important information on this policy.

From: Ramirez, Edith [mailto:eramirez@ftc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:19 PM

To: Leibowitz, Jon

Subject: Re: Hi Edith

Jon,

| appreciate you letting me know on both counts.
Was very saddened to hear about Justice Scalia.
Edith

From: Leibowitz, Jon i

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 06:10 PM
To: Ramirez, Edith

Subject: Hi Edith

Hope you had a wonderful weekend.

Didn't want you to find out from anyone else so telling you myself that we have just been hired by
Herbalife—hopefully, to help facilitate a settlement.

(I checked with the FTC Ethics Office as well as my conscience on these matters, David Vladeck, and
they both told me it was ok.)

Also representing|®)3) HSR |
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Btw: do you happen to know either Paul Watford or Jacqueline Nguyen on CA9, both of whom have
been speculated as possible Supreme Court picks?

Best,

lon

Jon Leibowitz

Davis Polk & Wardwaell LLp
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
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure, Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. information herein or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immedialely and destroy the original message, any atlachments thereto and all coples. Please refer lo the firm's privacy policy located at

wiww davispolk.com for important information on this policy.



From: Leibowitz, lon

To: Ramirez, Edith
Subject: Hi Edith
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 6:10:27 PM

Attachments: Image001.jpg

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
Also representingm Han |

[EY3YASR ]
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
ibowitz@davisnal

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
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, Is strictly prohibited, Il you have received this emall in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's privacy policy located at

i for important information on this policy.



